APPENDIX II
LIST OF STAKEHOLDERS FOR THE TURKISH CASE STUDY
	No:
	Name of the Institution
	Address of the Institution
	Postal code
	City
	Telephone
	Fax
	URL

	1
	State Planning Organization                     (DPT)
	Necatibey Caddesi No: 108 Yücetepe
	06100
	Ankara
	+ 90 312 294 65 15
	 
	www.dpt.gov.tr

	2
	Ministry of Environment and Forestry (MoE)
	Eskisehir Yolu 8. Km.
	 
	Ankara
	+90 312 287 99 63
	+90 312 285 58 75
	www.cevreorman.gov.tr

	3
	Ministry of Health                                  (MoH)
	T.C.Saglik Bakanligi Mithatpasa Caddesi No:3 Sihhiye
	06434
	Ankara
	+90 312 435 64 40
	 
	www.saglik.gov.tr

	4
	Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Affairs (MoA)
	Milli Mudafa Caddesi No:20 Kizilay
	 
	Ankara
	+90 312 424 05 80
	+90 312 417 71 68
	www.tarim.gov.tr

	5
	Ministry of Foreign  Affairs (MoFA)
	T.C. Disisleri Bakanligi Balgat
	06100
	Ankara
	+90 312 292 10 00
	 
	www.disisleri.gov.tr

	6
	The General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works                                (DSI)
	Inonu Bulvari, Yucetepe
	06100
	Ankara
	+90 312 418 34 06
	+90 312 419 38 16
	www.dsi.gov.tr

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	Electrical Works Authority                  (EIE)
	General Directorate of EIEI Eskisehir Yolu 7.km.
	06520
	Ankara
	+90 312 295 51 81
	+90 312 295 50 05
	www.eie.gov.tr

	8
	Bank of Provinces                               (BoP)
	Ataturk Bulvari No:21 Opera Ulus
	06053
	Ankara
	+90 312 310 31 41
	+90 312 312 29 89
	www.ilbank.gov.tr


	No:
	Name of the Institution
	Address of the Institution
	Postal code
	City
	Telephone
	Fax
	URL

	9
	General Directorate of Rural Services (GDRS)
	Eskisehir Yolu 9.Km. Lodumlu
	06275
	Ankara
	+90 312 287 33 60
	+90 312 287 80 97
	www.khgm.gov.tr

	10
	The Society for the Protection of Nature (DHKD)
	Turkiye Dogal Hayati Koruma Dernegi Buyuk Postane Cd. No:43-45. K:5-6
	34420
	Istanbul
	+90 212 528 20 30
	+90 212 528 20 40
	www.dhkd.org

	11
	The Environment and Culture Agencies Cooperation Association              (CEKUL)
	Ekrem Tur Sokak No:8 Beyoglu
	34435
	Istanbul
	+90 212 249 64 64
	+90 212 249 64 64
	www.cekulvakfi.org.tr

	12
	The Environment Foundation of Turkey (TCV)
	Tunali Hilmi Cd. No.50/20
	06660
	Ankara
	+90 312 425 55 08
	+90 312 418 5118
	www.cevre.org

	13
	The Turkish Foundation for Combating Soil Erosion for Reforestation and Protection of Natural Habitats       (TEMA)
	Cayir Cimen sok. A2 D10 Emlak Kredi Konutlari Levent
	 
	Istanbul
	+90 212 274 72 62
	+90 212 281 11 32
	www.tema.org.tr

	
	
	
	
	
	+ 90 232 373 92 92
	+90 232 464 73 00
	

	14
	The Foundation of Aegean Forestry (EOV)
	1387 Sokak No:1 K:3/3 Saadet Apt. Alsancak
	 
	Izmir
	+90 232 464 51 60
	+90 232 464 50 73
	 


	No:
	Name of the Institution
	Address of the Institution
	Postal code
	City
	Telephone
	Fax
	URL

	15
	Gediz Basin Erosion Control Reforestation and Environment Foundation                                          (GEMA)
	Turan Cad. No:86/103 Salihli
	 
	Manisa
	+90 236 715 21 60
	+90 236 712 22 66
	www.manisacevreorman.gov.tr

	
	
	
	
	
	+90 236 714 49 40
	+90 236 712 22 66
	

	
	
	
	
	
	+90 236 714 49 40
	+90 236 712 22 66
	

	16
	Kordon Association
	KORDON DERNEGI Atatürk Cd. No:386 Kat:5/502 Alsancak
	 
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 422 57 33
	+ 90 232 463 56 86
	 

	17
	II. Regional Directorate of State Hydraulic Works                                     (DSI)
	DSI II. Regional Directorate Bornova
	35100
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 435 51 00
	+ 90  232 435 37 42 
	www.dsi.gov.tr

	18
	Regional Directorate of  Bank of Provinces                                  
	Regional Directorate of Bank of Provinces Bozyaka
	 
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 256 00 04
	+ 90 232 256 02 68
	www.ilbank.gov.tr

	19
	XVI. Regional Department of Directorate of Rural Services                                (GDRS)
	1588 Sok. No:2 Cinarli
	 
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 461 25 11                        + 90 232 462 26 37
	 + 90 232 461 86 66
	www.khgm.gov.tr

	20
	Regional Directorate of Environmental and Forestry (MoE-Provincial Directorate of Izmir)
	Talatpasa Bulvarı No:59 Kat:8 Alsancak
	 
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 464 81 54             + 90 232 464 81 43            + 90 232 464 48 30 
	+ 90 232 464 81 49 
	www.izmircevre.gov.tr


	No:
	Name of the Institution
	Address of the Institution
	Postal code
	City
	Telephone
	Fax
	URL

	21
	Regional Directorate of Environmental and Forestry (MoE-Provincial Directorate of Manisa)
	I. Anafartalar Mah. Cumhuriyet Cad. Imam Sk. Dervisali Apt. Kat: 2-3
	 
	Manisa
	+ 90 236 237 33 83
	 + 90 236 237 33 83
	www.manisacevreorman.gov.tr

	22
	Water Supply and Sewerage Administration of Izmir Metropolitan Municipality                                        (IZSU)
	Cumhuriyet Bulvari No:16 Konak
	35000
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 441 23 24
	+ 90 232 469 04 83
	www.izsu.gov.tr

	
	
	
	
	
	+90 232 463 08 79
	+ 90 232 469 04 83
	

	
	
	
	
	
	+90 232 463 08 79
	+ 90 232 469 04 83
	

	23
	Menemen Research Institute of Rural Services
	Koy Hizmetleri Menemen Arastirma Enstitusu Menemen
	35660
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 832 10 86
	+ 90 232 832 19 57
	 

	24
	The Governership of the Province of IZMIR 
	Izmir Valiligi Konak
	35000
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 441 14 40
	+ 90 232 483 50 75
	www.izmir.gov.tr

	25
	The Governorship of the Province of MANISA
	Manisa Valiligi
	 
	Manisa
	+ 90 236 232 06 06
	+90 236 231 37 26
	www.manisa.gov.tr

	26
	Metropolitan Municipality of IZMIR
	Cumhuriyet Bulvari No:1 Konak
	35000
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 483 04 00
	+ 90 232 425 97 68
	www.izmir-bld.gov.tr

	27
	Municipality of Manisa
	Manisa Belediyesi Manisa
	 
	Manisa
	+ 90 236 231 45 80
	+ 90 236 231 14 01
	www.manisa.bel.tr

	28
	Municipality of Salihli
	Salihli Belediyesi   Salihli
	 
	Manisa
	+ 90 236 713 16 40
	+ 90 236 715 50 81
	www.salihli.bel.tr


	No:
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	Address of the Institution
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	Fax
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	29
	Municipality of Turgutlu
	Turgutlu Belediyesi Turgutlu
	 
	Manisa
	+ 90 236 313 46 93
	+ 90 236 313 10 78
	

	30
	Municipality of Ahmetli
	Ahmetli Belediyesi Ahmetli
	 
	Manisa
	+ 90 236 768 13 00
	+ 90 236 768 10 92
	

	31
	Municipality of Alasehir
	Alasehir Belediyesi Alasehir
	 
	Manisa
	+ 90 236 653 15 37
	+ 90 236 653 93 90
	www.alasehir.bel.tr

	32
	Municipality of Akhisar
	Akhisar Belediyesi Akhisar
	 
	Manisa
	+ 90 236 413 60 00
	+ 90 236 414 35 14
	www.akhisar.bel.tr

	33
	Municipality of Menemen
	Menemen Belediyesi Menemen
	 
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 832 16 65
	+ 90 232 832 00 06
	

	34
	Municipality of Kemalpasa
	Kemalpasa Belediyesi Kemalpasa
	 
	Izmir
	+ 90 232 878 43 21
	+ 90 232 878 10 31
	

	35
	Ahmetli Irrigation Association
	Ozel Idare Ishani No:7 Ahmetli
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 768 36 00
	 + 90 236 778 37 98
	 

	36
	Bag  Irrigation Association
	Alasehir Cad. No:1 Sarigol
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 867 31 74
	 + 90 236 867 46 07
	 

	37
	Gediz  Irrigation Association
	2. Anafartalar Mah. Ataturk Bulvari No:43
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 234 19 19
	 + 90 236 238 45 00
	 

	38
	Gokkaya Irrigation Association
	Suleyman Suat Mah. Ataturk Cad. No:42/A Gokkaya
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 778 70 16
	 + 90 236 778 73 01
	 

	39
	Menemen Left Bank Irrigation Association
	Ozel Idare Ishani No:103 Menemen
	 
	Izmir
	 + 90  232 832 57 57 
	 +90 232 832 48 48
	 

	40
	Menemen Right Bank Irrigation Association
	Mermerli Mah.Imaret Sok. No:64/A Menemen
	 
	Izmir
	 + 90 232 832 62 82
	 + 90 232 832 62 82
	 


	No:
	Name of the Institution
	Address of the Institution
	Postal code
	City
	Telephone
	Fax
	URL

	41
	Mesir  Irrigation Association
	2. Anafartalar Mah. Yukselen Aralik Sok. No:10
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 231 54 05
	 + 90 236 238 91 43
	 

	42
	Salihli Right Bank  Irrigation Association
	Sehitler Mah. Ferah Cad. No: 28/1 Salihli
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 714 44 07
	 + 90 236 715 41 56
	 

	43
	Salihli Left Bank  Irrigation Association
	Sehitler Mah. Ferah Cad. No: 26 Salihli
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 713 48 70
	 + 90 236 713 81 71
	 

	44
	Sarıgol  Irrigation Association
	Alasehir Cad. No:86 Sarigol
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 867 29 87
	 + 90 236 867 46 07
	 

	45
	Sarıkız  Irrigation Association
	Cengiz Topel Mah. Namik Kemal Cad. No: 67 Saruhanli
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 357 37 60
	 + 90 236 357 37 57
	 

	46
	Turgutlu  Irrigation Association
	Istiklal Mah. Uzumculer Sok. No:9 Turgutlu
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 312 46 47
	 + 90 236 312 46 43
	 

	47
	Uzum  Irrigation Association
	Yeni Sanayi Sitesi 2. Blok No:11 Alasehir
	 
	Manisa
	 + 90 236 653 76 99
	 + 90 236 653 93 90
	 


